13 June 2003

Mr Richard McCreadie

Commissioner of Police
Tasmania Police
GPO Box 308C

HOBART TAS 7001

By facsimile (03) 6230 2117

Dear Commissioner

Could you please advise if Tasmania Police hav
investigations over and above those initiall
of foxes into Tasmania?

Tasmania Police
FOI File Disclosure

T mesdsese s TNttt nusnunsuncranvasne |

e conducted, or are conducting, further
y conducted into the alleged illegal introduction

Have any further conclusions been reached since the earlier reports?

Could you also please advise if Tasmania Police have
persons involved in the alleged illegal introduction of

Is Tasmania Police able to

State?

)

confirmed the identification of any
foxes into Tasmania?

prove that certain persons did illegally bring foxes into this

Can Tasmania Police prosecute such persons, or is it the case that Tasmania Police have

not prosecuted such persons because of the Statutes of Limitations?

Your urgent advice would be much appreciated.

Yours sincerely

~aEe




